

Centre for PG studies Workshops 2021-22

Sl.No	Details of workshop	Date	No. of Participants
1.	Two day Workshop on "Financial Modelling" by Dr. Dharmendra H	8 th and 9 th October, 2022	51
2	Workshop on "Data Ananysis" by Dr. Madhu S	25 th August 2022	115
3	Online Workshop on" Introduction to SPSS" by Dr. Senthil Kumar	30 th June 2022	11

Head of the Department of PG Studies

Sindhi College 33/2B, Kempapura, Hebbal

Bangalore - 560 024.



(Sponsors: Sindhi Seva Samiti)

#33/2B, Hebbal, Kempapura, Bengaluru - 560024

Permanently affiliated to Bengaluru City University

Re-accredited by NAAC dited by NAAC Recognised by UGC under 2(f) & 12(B)

An ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution

Lein Achienn



(Sponsors : Sindhi Seva Samiti) #33/2B, Hebbal, Kempapura, Bengaluru – 560024 Permanently affiliated to Bengaluru City University

Re-accredited by NAAC Recognised by UGC under 2(f) & 12(B)
An ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution

Centre for PG studies Workshop on "Introduction to SPSS"

Centre for PG studies, organised online workshop on "Introdution to SPSS" on 30.5.2022. Dr. Senthil Kumar, Assistant Professor from Scott Chritian College, Nagarcoil was the Resource Person. There were 11 participants from M.Com (FA). The workshop started with enter data in variable view and data view. The resource person described about the scaling techniques, data entry, data edit in SPSS and data transfer from excel. He practically explained how to do the data analysis. He taught statistical analysis such as descriptive, Chi Square, T-test, F-test, correlation and Regression using SPSS.



SENTHIL KUMAR N

3/120-1 Soorapallam | Near Govt. Primary School | Saral P.O. | Kanyakumari 629 203 +91-94447 36007 | drnrsenthilkumar@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy in Business Administration, October 2018

Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli

Area of research: Change Management

Master of Business Administration, June 2006

St. Joseph's College of Engineering, Chennai

Area of emphasis: Finance and Marketing

Bachelor of Business Administration, April 2004

P.M.P. Arts and Science College, Dharmapuri

QUALIFICATION

National Eligibility Test (NET) for Lectureship in Management, December 2012

University Grants Commission (UGC), New Delhi

State Eligibility Test (SET) for Lectureship in Management, October 2012

Bharathiar University, Coimbatore

CERTIFICATION

Business English Certificate Preliminary (Equivalent to NQF 'Entry 3' Level), March 2009

University of Cambridge, UK

TEACHING EXPERIENCE (5 Years)

Assistant Professor	Scott Christian College	Nagarcoil	Till now
	St. John's College of Arts & Science	Kanyakumari	07/2019 - 10/2020
	Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda College	Chennai	06/2014 - 05/2019
	Evening College (Autonomous) K.C.S. Kasi Nadar College of Arts & Science	Chennai	02/2014 - 04/2014

Assistant Professor

- Developing course materials (topics for lectures, assignments, and exams).
- Maintaining attendance records and mark registers. Setting up the question papers.
- Evaluation of answer scripts. Grading assignments and exams.
- Mentoring students about semester exams.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (7.5 Years)

T. J. and	RR Donnelley India Outsource Pvt. Ltd.	Trivandrum	05/2011 - 08/2013
Team Lead	Temenos India Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	01/2010 - 04/2011
	RR Donnelley India Outsource Pvt. Ltd.	Chennai	04/2006 - 01/2010
Financial Analyst	RR Donnelley fidia outsource i vii bia	0114111111	V = 0.00

PUBLICATIONS – 3

- N. Senthil Kumar & Dr. S. Narayana Rajan, Change Implementation Methods in the Information Technology Services Industry. **Journal of Applied Science and Computations,** ISSN 1076-5131, May 2019, Vol. 6, No. 5, pp. 4126-4133.
- N. Senthil Kumar & Dr. S. Narayana Rajan, Understanding the Change Management in the Information Technology (IT) Services Industry. **Shanlax International Journal of Arts, Science and Humanities,** ISSN 2321-788X, April 2018, Vol. 5, No. 6, pp. 26-34.
- N. Senthil Kumar & Dr. S. Narayana Rajan, Change Management in the Information Technology Services Industry. **Management Innovator**, ISSN 0974-6749, January 2017, Vol. 10, No. 1, pp. 91-99.

PAPER PRESENTATION - 5

- Change Implementation Methods in the Information Technology Services Industry. National Conference on "Emerging Challenges in Business Management in the Digital Era", Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, 29th March 2019.
- Understanding the Change Management in the Information Technology (IT) Services Industry. Multidisciplinary National Conference on "Research in Present Scenario", Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, 27th January 2017.
- *Emerging Trends in Management Education in India*. National Conference on "Emerging Trends in Arts & Science", Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, 7th & 8th October 2011.
- Self-Help Groups (SHGs): A Tool for Financial Inclusion. State level seminar on "Financial Inclusion Issues, Opportunities and Challenges of Indian Commercial Banks", Aditanar College of Arts and Science, Tiruchendur, 24th & 25th September 2011.
- Working Conditions of Women Workers in Information Technology (IT) Industry: A Case Study in Chennai City. National level seminar on "Status of Human Rights and Democracy in Industries", Gobi Arts & Science College, Gobichettipalayam, 11th & 12th February 2011.

CONFERENCES, SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS PARTICIPATED - 9

- National Workshop on "Advanced Leadership Training for the Heads of Rural Institutions", Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, 6th – 8th February 2020.
- National Workshop on "Enhancing Writing Skills for Research", Manonmaniam Sundaranar University, Tirunelveli, 1st & 2nd November 2019.
- National Workshop on "Data Analysis and Advanced Statistical Techniques using SPSS and R Programming", MEASI Institute of Management, Chennai, 7th – 9th December 2018.
- National Level Seminar on "Total Quality Management in Higher Education", Sri Meenakshi Government Arts College for Women, Madurai, 23rd & 24th February 2017.
- National Level Workshop on "Data Analysis and Interpretation using SPSS and AMOS", Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai, 29th, 30th September and 01st October 2016.
- National Conference on "Faculty Improvement Programme", Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda College Evening College (Autonomous), Chennai, 20th February 2016.

- National Workshop on "Thesis Writing Skills", Christ University Nodal Office, Thiruvananthapuram, 11th – 13th January 2012.
- International Conference on "Leading Beyond Horizon: Engaging Future", Annamalai University, Chidambaram, 28th – 30th July 2011.
- "Water Management Seminar", Vysya College, Salem, 20th December 2003.

RESOURCE PERSON FOR WORKSHOP & GUEST LECTURE - 3

- Invited as the resource person for a one day Workshop on "Research Methodology and Data Analysis" at the Sindhi College, Bengaluru on 15th March 2019 organised by the Centre for PG Studies.
- Resource person for a one day Workshop on "Research Methodology and Research Paper Writing" for M.Com. Students organised by the Department of Commerce, Sindhi College, Bengaluru on 26th March 2018.
- Delivered a Guest Lecture on "Change Management" at Aditanar College of Arts & Science, Tiruchendur organised by the Department of Business Administration on 26th December 2017.

AWARDS AND HONORS

Best Paper Award, National Conference on Emerging Challenges in Business Management in the Digital Era, Nesamony Memorial Christian College, Marthandam, March 2019.



(Sponsors: Sindhi Seva Samiti)
#33/2B, Hebbal, Kempapura, Bengaluru – 560024
Permanently affiliated to Bengaluru City University
Re-accredited by NAAC — Recognised by UGC under 2(f) & 12(B)
An ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution

Centre for PG Studies "Introduction to SPSS" M.Com (FA) 2021 -23 batch

Date: 30/5/2022

SL No	Name of the Student	Attendance
1	Swaroop G S	Swaroop, Graf
2	Chaithanyakumar S	Ewaroop, Gr & chairmanya kum
3	Giridhar B	Giordies
4	Hafeez Ur Rahman.E R	thateen.
5	Karthik M	Karlan an
6	Mahima B K	B.K. Nais
7	Manoj Kumar R	Mar kne
8	Mohammed Yusuf	Yersey
9	Rakshitha K M	Bakshitha.",
10	RakshithaNancy M	Lowitha Nary
11	Sayeera Shariff	Sugarif



(Sponsors: Sindhi Seva Samiti)

#33/2B, Hebbal, Kempapura, Bengaluru - 560024 Permanently affiliated to Bengaluru City University

dited by NAAC Recognised by UGC under 2(f) & 12(B) An ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution Re-accredited by NAAC

Centre for PG Studies Online Workshop on "Introduction to SPSS"

Date & Time of the Programme	30/5/2022 8-30 AM to 1.00 PM
Type of the Programme (co-curricular /extra-curricular/ cultural/sports/NSS/NCC/Industry-Institute Interactive/ Extension Activities/ Outreach/Capacity building/ others)	Co-curricular & Capacity Building
Name of the Resource Person	Dr. Senthil Kumar
Designation	Assistant Professor, Scott Christian College, Marthandam, Nagarcoil, Tamil Nadu
Class & Batch	I Sem M.Com (F A) Students
Total No. of Participants	11
Programme In charge	Dr. K Uma Maheswari
Collaboration:	Not Applicable
Objective:	To build the capacity of the participants, in the social sciences research and make them to enter the data in SPSS
Issues / Key factors addressed :	 Data view and variable view Measurement of Scales Descriptive analysis Entry of the data Data transformation from excel to SPSS Variables entry using scaling Techniques
Impact/ Outcome :	The students learnt to open, enter and transform the data. They learnt to edit and analyse the descriptive analysis.





Programme In-charge

Head of the Department of P.C. Concident Sindhi College

33/2B, Kempapura, Hebbal Bangalore - 560 024.

PRINCIPAL SINDHI COLLEGE #33/2B Kerypapura, Hebbal, Bengalury 560 024.

Dr. B.S. SRIKAN ...

Director Sindhi College

No. 33/2B, Kempapura, Hebbal Bengaluru - 560 024